From: Labyrinth Network Northwest <info@LabyrinthNetworkNorthwest.org>
Date: April 5, 2010 5:01:50 PM CDT

To: LNN Announcements <announcements@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: Labyrinth Lovers: Save the Date!

SAVE THE DATE!!

Labyrinth Network Northwest and Labyrinth Alliance Balances You (LABY)--campus group at Marylhurst
U--
are delighted to invite you to a FREE and Fabulous Fun Event . . .

The WORLD LABYRINTH DAY FESTIVAL
SATURDAY, May 1, 2010
9 am to 3 pm

Marylhurst University
17600 Pacific Highway
(Hwy 43 between Lake Oswego and West Linn)
Marylhurst, Oregon 97036

Kids, Friends, Families Welcome! There's something for everyone. . .

There will be LOTS of LABYRINTHS outside and inside -- Walk them all! Watch People create them!
Watch a Maypole Labyrinth Dance!

Haven't you ALWAYS wanted to build a Labyrinth in your backyard?? Come build a temporary outdoor Labyrinth
yourself! We are having a Labyrinth Building Contest just for the fun of it. Marylhurst has LOTS of green lawns
crying out for Labyrinths. You'll need to register to take part in this piece. The registration form and rules are on the

LNN website.

http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/forms/100501_wld.php

See the unusual Genesa Crystal Labyrinth, and the Earth Mother Labyrinth. Bring gently used shoes to donate
to our SHOE LABYRINTH, after which they will be donated to www.operationnightwatch.org -- a Portland organization
that aids the homeless.

At 1 pm, Everyone will be walking a Labyrinth in a WORLD-WIDE activity called "Walk as One at 1"--
creating a wave of peaceful energy encircling the Planet!

There's more: An Introduction to the Labyrinth will offer a brief history and info. about walking Labyrinths.
Kay Kinneavy will share her ever-expanding Labyrinths of Oregon slideshow.

Please download the great color Poster (you're gonna love it) and help us spread the word!
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2010/100501_WLDFPoster2010.pdf

For more information, download the Press Release
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2010/100501_WLD press release.pdf

A more complete schedule will be coming in a few weeks. Plan NOW to join us May 1st at Marylhurst!

For more info: Contact Eunice@LabyrinthNetworkNorthwest.org,

or go to http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/

Eunice Schroeder

Labyrinth Network Northwest

PO Box 722

Neskowin, OR 97149-0722
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